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Julie Mikulas 

Regional Land Manager 

 
 
 
 

 

Rocky Mountain Division – Northern Office 
1800 N Taft Hill Road, Fort Collins, CO 80534 
julie.mikulas@martinmarietta.com 
www.martinmarietta.com 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
July 9, 2025 
 
Mr. Michael Matz  
Division of Water Resources 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 821 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
RE: Duckworth Pit M-2003-091, Permit No. 76922-F 
 
Dear Mr. Matz: 
 
On behalf of Martin Marietta Materials, Inc., please accept this letter as our request to cancel the above 
referenced permit since the site has been lined and there are no more lagged depletions at the site after 
the expiration date of the SWSP.  

 
Should you have any additional questions, please contact me at (970) 227-4041. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Julie Mikulas 
Regional Land Manager 
 
Cc: Patrick Lennberg, DRMS 
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